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 Please reply to: One Bartholomew Close 21687872.1 

 
 

 

Thank you for your letter dated 21 July 2020. 

We act for the GYPA and GYPC. We confirm that we have seen the proposed amendments that relate 

to the protective provisions in Part 6 of Schedule 14, and to article 3 of the proposed DCO. 

We understand that the Applicant will be submitting these together with other amendments to the draft 

DCO today. When we see those on the Planning Inspectorate’s website duly submitted we will confirm 

our agreement thereto.  

We hope that this is sufficient for your purposes for the time being. 

We confirm that we are sending a copy of this letter by email to the Applicant’s solicitors. 

 

The Secretary of State for Transport  

Department for Transport 

Great Minster House 

33 Horseferry Road 

London   

SW1P 4DR 
 

Our Ref 

ENB/166846.0001 

Date 

4 August 2020 

 

 

 

By Email 

 

Dear Sir 

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and the Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure)  
Rules 2010 
Great Yarmouth Third River Crossing Development Consent Order 





From: BROWN Nicholas
To: Great Yarmouth Third River Crossing
Cc: "Robbie Owen"; "Nicholas.Mansell@pinsentmasons.com"; Fedden  Liam
Subject: GY3RC - GYPC and GYPA
Date: 04 August 2020 15:44:23

Dear Sirs
 
Further to our email of today’s date [12.55] we confirm that we have now had an opportunity of considering the Applicant’s response with
its attachments and can confirm that the proposed DCO is now in a form that is satisfactory for our clients, GYPC and GYPA.
 
We trust that this response is sufficient for your purposes.
 
Yours faithfully
BDB Pitmans LLP
 

Nicholas Brown  Consultant and Parliamentary Agent
T +44 (0)20 7783 3410

W www.bdbpitmans.com
 
For and on behalf of BDB Pitmans LLP
   

 

WARNING – This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you should
not copy, forward or use any part of it or disclose its contents to any person. If you have received it in error please notify our system manager
immediately on +44 (0)20 7783 3555 or +44 (0)345 222 9222. This email and any automatic copies should be deleted after you have contacted the
system manager.

This email is sent from the offices of BDB Pitmans LLP, a limited liability partnership authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority
(SRA ID number 448617) and registered in England and Wales with registered number OC320798. A full list of members, referred to as partners by
the firm, is available for inspection on request. BDB Pitmans LLP accepts no responsibility for software viruses and you should check for viruses
before opening any attachments.

Cybercrime Alert : If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at this firm and telling you that we have changed our bank details, it is
likely to be from a criminal. Please do not reply to that email – instead ring the person you have been dealing with as soon as possible to check
whether the change is genuine.

Internet communications are not secure and therefore BDB Pitmans LLP does not provide any guarantee or warranty that this message or any
attachments shall remain confidential. To ensure client service levels and business continuity BDB Pitmans LLP operates a policy whereby emails
can be read by its employees or partners other than the addressee. This policy complies with the Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practice)
(Interception of Communications) Regulations 2000.




